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_, Kennedy, Debora

From: Hughes, Carolyn

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2001 2:40 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora
Subject: RE: LRB Draft: 01b1856/1 AM183--Eliminate rural health dental clinic in Ladysmith

yes and it has been okayed.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Kennedy, Debora

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2001 2:32 PM

To: Hughes, Carolyn

Subject: RE: LRB Draft: 01b1856/1 AM183--Eliminate rural heaith dental clinic in Ladysmith

I understand that Carri Jake! has talked to you concerning this amendment--correct?

From: Hughes, Carolyn

Sent:  Wednesday, June 27, 2001 11:59 AM

To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: LRB Draft: 01b1856/1 AM183--Eliminate rural health dental clinic in Ladysmith

Where did you get this from...we can't find the motion.

From:  Schlueter, Ron

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2001 11:49 A
To: Hughes, Carolyn

Ce: Legislative Fiscal Bureau; Hanaman, Cathlene; Haugen, Caroline

Subject: LRB Draft: 01b1856/1 AM183--Eliminate rural health dental clinic in Ladysmith

FoIIoWing is the PDF version of draft 01b1856/1.
<< File: 01b1856/1 >>
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LFB.......Jakel (CM) — Rural dental health clinic in Ladysmith
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY For INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55 AND 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 144

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 540, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 720f. 20.435 (5) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (5) (dm) Rural health dental clinic. The amounts in the schedule for the
rural health dental clinic under s. 146.65.”.

2. Page 1331, line 5: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2850d. 146.65 of the statutes is created to read:

146.65 Rural health dental clinic. From the appropriation under s. 20.435
(5) (dm), the department shall distribute funds to the rural health dental clinic
located in Ladysmith that provides dental services to persons in the counties of Rusk,

Price, Taylor, Sawyer, and Chippewa who are developmentally disabled or elderly or
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who have low income. The department shall also seek federal funding to support the
operations of the rural health dental clinic.”.

(END)
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CAUCUS AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55
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ARC......Hughes - AM183—Eliminate rural health dental clinic in
Ladysmith

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 211, line 7: delete that line.
2. Page 364, line 15: delete lines 15 to 17.

3. Page 946, line 7: delete lines 7 to 13.

(END)



